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July 14, 2006

TO: Nursing Home Administrators
Residential Treatment Centers
Kennedy Krieger Institute
D.C. Hospitals

FROM:  Mark A. Leeds, DirecW
Long Term Care and Co ity Support Services

NOTE: Please ensure that appropriate staff members in your organization are
informed of the contents of this transmittal.

RE: New audit contractor

New Audit Contractor

Effective July 1, 2006, Myers and Stauffer LC will replace Clifton Gunderson LLC as the
Maryland Medical Assistance Program’s contractor for audit services. '

Myers and Stauffer LC will assume responsibility for completing all audits not issued as
of June 30, and all standard forms and cost report deadlines remain unchanged. All
financial and statistical data submitted pursuant to COMAR 10.09.10.13 (nursing
facilities), 10.09.29.12 (RTCs), 10.09.06.16 (hospitals) should be submitted to:

Myers and Stauffer LC
400 Redland Court, Suite 207
Owings Mills, MD 21117

Note: Please do not use this address before August 1, 2006.

Nursing Home and Hospital Appeal Boards

In conjunction with this transition, the Nursing Home Appeal Board and the Hospital
Appeal Board have moved to a new address. Effective immediately, the address for the
appeal boards is 300 W. Preston Street, Baltimore MD 21201.
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The Program appreciates your cooperation through this important transition. Questions
regarding the new audit contractor should be directed to James Miller, Deputy Director
for Management and Program Analysis, at 410-767-5427.

cc: Developmental Disabilities Administration
Maryland Association of Hospitals and Health Systems
Mental Hygiene Administration
Myers and Stauffer LC
Nursing Home Liaison Committee




